
  
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE   
 

 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

 

IFB #19-912-28; FURNISH AND INSTALL HVAC EQUIPMENT AT THE GUSTE I HOUSING 
COMMUNITY 
 

THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE 
REFERENCED INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 

ITEM #1 QUESTIONS FROM THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE  
 

Q1.   Do you have square footages on each of the different types of units? 
 
A1.  Refer to Addendum #2, Item #2 – Drawings.  
 
Q2.   That (information) will help because once you place an order for the units,  
  it’s hard to come back and tell the manufacturer because we have to put a  
  special order for 82 units in, and it's hard to tell the manufacturer we messed 
  up and we need this size units, and we get the wrong size units in.    
 

  Two foot heater stands, are we putting cages on top of those? 
 

A2.   No. 
 

Q3.   And are the stands -- are they going to be mounted to the existing   
  structure of the building? 
 
A3.   Refer to the Scope of Work - General Requirements, No. 38 in the Project  
  Manual.   
 

Q4.  What is the budget on this project? 
 

A.4  The estimate of probable construction costs for this project shall be made   
  available at the time of bid opening.  Refer to Louisiana R.S. 38:2212(H). 
 

Q5.  Can we recommend a manufacturer that we want to use, and we turn in and 
  submit who we are going to use?  
 

A5.   Refer to Section 01330, Submittal Procedures in the Project Manual.   
 

Q6.   Do the (specs) call for different manufacturers that you are looking for? 
 
A6.   No. Refer to Section 01330, Submittal Procedures in the Project    
  Manual.   
 
Bids must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the Office of 
Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m. CST on Thursday, October 3, 2019.  All terms and 
conditions shall remain as stated in the original Invitation for Bids. All addenda must be 
acknowledged.  

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE   


